From: Walczak, Katharine

To: Jaros, Bonita
Subject: RE: Use of Equity and BSI Funds
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 10:09:00 AM

Equity Funding
e Tutors: $67,000
e C(Clerk $6,080

BSI
e 529,000

From: Jaros, Bonita

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Walczak, Katharine

Subject: RE: Use of Equity and BSI Funds

An aggregate dollar amount would be helpful. | really appreciate this.

B--

From: Walczak, Katharine

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Jaros, Bonita

Cc: Jaffray, Shelly

Subject: Use of Equity and BSI Funds

Shelly just stopped by and asked that we send you how the LC is using Equity and BSI money. Do you
need dollar amounts or will what | have below suffice?

The Learning Center currently is using Equity money to
e Expand math tutoring (approximately 14 hours a week)
e  Provide chemistry tutoring (4-6 hours a week)
e  Expand accounting tutoring (6 hours a week)
e  Provide Learning Center hours on Saturday with tutoring for English, EMLS, reading,
communication studies, Spanish, math and chemistry (3 hours)

The Learning Center is using BSI money to
e Expand English/writing/reading/EMLS/communication studies tutoring (approximately 67
hours a week)
e Expand math tutoring (approximately 16 hours a week)

Kathy Walczak
Learning Center Coordinator
Learning Center U202 and A225
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